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Response to Vendors’ Questions 
 
1.1 Question:  Will the February 1st conference be accessible by phone or webinar? 

 
Answer:    IUSD cannot accommodate off-site attendance. 
 

1.2 Question:  Will you have a dial in for the pre bid conference? 
 
Answer:  See answer 1.1. 
 

1.3 Question:  Can we participate via phone/conference call?  If so, can you forward a call in 
number? 
 
Answer:  See answer 1.1. 
 

1.4 Question:  The bidders’ conference is coming up and we were wondering if the conference 
can be attended remotely? 
 
Answer:  See answer 1.1. 


